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Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)

From: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2024 6:26 PM
To: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG
Subject: RE: ORef: 24/24/24/VC05/029973 - LONPAC - SH 7765M AND GBK9634E N 

03.10.24 ***LKK Ref: CD/LPC24100097/Tma3

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 

Lonpac External - Confidential 
 
Hi Daphne, 
 
Thank you for the checking. 
 
Please proceed to offer as follows: 
 

 
COR & GST 
 

3,433.50 3,433.50 

LOR ($114.97 x 7d) 
 
LOI ($80 x 7d) 
 
 

804.79 
 

560.00 

689.82 (114.97 x 6d) 
 

300.00 (50x 6d) 
 

Insurer search fee 
 

2.18 2.18 

Total  
 4,800.47 4,425.50 

 
Thanks 
Huey Ni 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt 
practices. 

From: Daphne Lee (LKK Auto) <daphnelee@lkkauto.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2024 5:37 pm 
To: ENG HUEY NI <hneng@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: RE: ORef: 24/24/24/VC05/029973 - LONPAC - SH 7765M AND GBK9634E N 03.10.24 ***LKK Ref: 
CD/LPC24100097/Tma3 


